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3" December 2007 Reg No: W0144-01

Dear Ms. O’Shea,
The Agency has amended your Licence Reg. No. W0144-01 under Section 42B(1)(c) of the
Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2007. The amendment shall be read in conjunction with

your existing licence, Reg. No. W0144-01.

Attached is the formal Waste Licence Technical Amendment, which should be attached to the
existing Licence Reg. No. W0144-01.

If you have any further queries please contact Donal Howley at telephone no. (01) - 268 0100.

Yours sincerely,

Qlaca _p 5@1@%
Tracey Bern'ey

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.

Gy

fe:qh‘élericalLetterLicensce.dot



http://Cmhrh.mil

